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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Raymond Fraley, Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

FROM: W. Minners, Director
Division of Safety Issue Resolution
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF GSI B-56, 'DIESEL GENERATOR RELIABILITY’

Enclosed for your information and use are 20 copies of the B-56
resolution package. We are releasing this material to the PDR and will be
discussing it with NUMARC. Therefore you may wish to invite NUMARC to present
their views when we present this material to the Committee. 1f you have
gquestions regarding this material, please contact A. Serkiz on 492-3842. It
is our understanding that the full Committee plans to review B-56 in July

Tt

W. Minners, Director
Division of Safety Issue Resolution
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Enclosures: As stated
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